Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Lkk

Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Wednesday, 26 April 2023 9:03 am

assignments; admin-d; SUR

Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG)

RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 26/04/2023

Kindly assist on one urgent survey for today.

LKK Auto Consultants
S/N [ Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. Ol Veh. no.
1 | Falcon-Air Blk9006 Tampines street 93 #01-200 Joshua 96588125 CMPY IVS23/0795 SLN2154K GBHS820J




joel@falconair.com.sg
To Work Shop Estimate (5G)
Cc @ Yong, Patrick; @ Seah, Andy

Hi Sir/Mdm,
Please fill in the mandatory field
Request Survey date 26/04/2023
Workshop name Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd
Workshop location for survey BIk9006 Tampines street 93 #01-200 S(528840)
Choice of surveyor Xing Guo Qiang (LKK)
Contact Person & Phone Joshua 96588125

Thanks and regards,
Joel Ng
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Thanks

Best Regards
ANDY SEAH
Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428



Insurance. ,....oe/.

FROUD PARTMER

From: Seah, Andy

Sent: Tuesday, April 25,2023 5:32 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 26/04/2023

Dear Celine and Yan

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below.

LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. T
1 [ Yee Keong Motor Engineering 14 Penjuru Road 9780 8928 Ah Hwee CMSL BVS23/0097 YN
2 | SV Autoworks Pte Ltd 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #02-24 Shanelle — 91878064 CMPY AVS22/3431 GBI

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Andy Seah

Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428

DID: (65) 63280767
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